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Homedale High School
Casey Grove   Athletic Director
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From:Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal

Date:December 2025

Re: Athletic Director Report Dec, 2025

Homedale Board of Trustees, 

The Homedale Football team are the 2025 4A State Champions!  Coach Holtry 
and his staff had the boys playing their best football at the end of the season when 
it counted the most.  Beating Sugar-Salem in the semifinals and beating Kimberly 
in the championship game.  

Congratulations to Coach Holtry and his staff for yet another great season.

Winter sports are in full swing.

Girls Basketball- 

The Varsity Girls Basketball team is currently 0-4. Three of the four games have 
been very competitive.  SRV play begins December 9th when we host Cole Valley.  
The JV team is currently 2-2.  That is the best start our JV team has had in recent 
years.

Boys basketball- 

Boys basketball has their first game vs. Emmett on December 3rd.  Currently trying 
to get the boys transitioned from football shape to basketball shape.  Like normal 
due to our successful football season, it puts our basketball program two weeks 
behind everyone else.  All three boys teams should be very competitive this year.  
We have a lot of young talent mixed with experienced seniors.  Should be a good 
year for the boys program as a whole.
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Wrestling- 

The wrestling program starts their competitions this week as well.  Girls wrestlers 
will be here at HHS for the Ardis Nash and the boys wrestling team will be traveling 
to Capital High School for the Golden Eagle Duels.  Coach Crockett and his staff 
have done a good job of getting kids out.  

Looking forward to this Winter sports season!!!


